- United Nations Nations Unies = UNRSSISIOTED
B/om. b /AC.1/8R .21

~ AND . ECONOMIQUE - . ™
SOCIAL COUNCIL BT SOCIAL - 4

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
. DRAFIING COMMITINE . . -
© Emcom sme SION

THENTY -FIRST MEETING
, Held at . :
Take Success, 4 May 1948 et 10.30 a.m.

P*‘esem:' N . _ S
Chedrmen: Mrs. Fm.ﬁklin D. ROOSEVAIL ~ (United States of Americs)
Vice-Chairman o - S
© and Rappor’ccur' e, Chames Malik ~ (tebanmon)

: Mr. 3. D, L. Hood ' (Anstrelie)
Mz, H. Sente Cqmz | ' (Chile) B
Mr, T. Y. Wu (China)
Mr, P. Ordonneau | (France) |
Wy, A, P. Pavioy  (Union of Soviet
e - Soc.valist Republics)
Mz, G. Wilaon R ) " (Umi:ed 1(;ngdom)
Rebresentativcss of Specialmed Ape:.\cics. » :
‘ My, Oliver Stome ’, (Iﬁté'rné.tj,onal .Befﬁgee. |
' - " Orgenization) |
Consultants F‘rom Nonﬂovwnmerm] Orpanizationa. |
| Migs Toni Bender ' o (Amurican Fedomtion of‘
o Tabor)
Becretariat:  Dr. J. P, Humphrey

Mr. John I\fale

L COI@IUITICATION FROM '.m wom) JEVISH CONGRESS |
‘ : The CHAIBMAN saicl tha‘c the World Jewish Connresq, as a non-governmantal’ ‘
_’orgam a‘bion in C&tebory ’B', ‘hed asked to ‘oe heard by the Committee. She

. read a letter o:ﬁ’farmg the 00-opara’cion of‘ the org,anization ancl rcminde&
e Corrmittee that if 1t decided to grant the permission req_uested it mvsi:
- te prepared To give similar Pérmission to other oxg;amzations in the same

category. | . ,
/v, HOMEERDY (Secre'bariat)” ‘



.E / Cl\}' ;'EF/AC‘);J-,!SR * 2
Pege 2, .

1
A

- ‘Ia)r‘.'EUMPHREY (Secretariat) evplained that although the fuly
Commission hed in the past heard orgenizctions in Category At theré
Wwas no instance of an orgenization belounging to Category 'R! having
been heard in Committee, but thet in Geneva such orgenizetions had heey
heard in the working pa”fiem

Mr, MALIK (IPanon) said that in Gehova the World Jewlsh Congress
had mcde a real contribution to the work of the Commission,

Mr, OKDONNEAU (France) ested whothor the Committee was prepared fo
give more favourable trectment to non-goverrmental organizations than 4o
Memher States which were not represcnted on the Committee and which were
not given a chance of being heard. Iloreover, the Commitiee was informed of
the views of orgenlzations through their written communications.

The CHATRMAN, replying to & question from Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet
Soc;alisb Bepuolmcs), explained that orgonizations in Category HAT had the
éx offiuio mght o sit 1n the Committee and “that crgani Zat1ons in
Catogory 'B' had the right to agk for e hearing althohgh noné Tad so far
exercised tha’c right She then pﬁt %;he 1110 tson o the vote. o

It was unammous“v agreed that it vas net nousible to hear the Vorld

Jewigh Congrress.
2.  GENERAL DISCU%“ION 7

' The represen‘tatiwes of France and of the Union of Soviet Socialist
. Repub‘i.ics both asked that French and Engli sh tronslations of documents be
circule.ted ag soon as possible and simuliensously.

Dr. HLMPHRSY §Secretari&t) exp iained that’ manJ cosments from
Governments had come in late, and ‘that the tecimicdl services of the
Secretara.at were being strained by the work required by the Special
Session of the General Assembly ond for the other United Nations Ol‘gﬂnﬂ

s now in sesslon, vhich had priority over the Drafting Committes. .

" g cs:AmMAN asked the members 4f they had any general stetenents %
‘make,

Mr. PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Soelelist Republics) stated tlié‘al’é.his
déleg&"bﬂ on was 1ot satisfled with the Draft Declaration presented to 1
Commit’cee. It did not meke proper provision for the resnect of human I‘ight?
and fundamental freedoms for ‘all without distinction as to racey creed, st

', Q"' I'Glig.icm as provlded in the Cherter, The Declaration and the Gonventioh
' should enact an effective gusrantee of implementation) bearing if miAd "

_‘bhevPolitical, etonomic and social Pactors, The Deolaration;’ m"r@_m’?r’
o shouid descmbe not only “bhe rights of the individua'i Bk h;w Obligﬁ*iv‘m“
'b‘b his ¢°U11'GI‘Y: hls people and Wis Sthte, o0 oL

/Nane of thase




T/cN.4/AC.1/SR .21
Page 3

“Tone of these requivements weré o be found in the documents
prosented to the Comnittee, They dealt at length with the just
requirements of democratic States, but mede no reference to the basic
democratic principle'that every effort should be made to combat fascism,
nazism and racial batred, Without this, theé provisions of the Drafi
Declaration were mere abstiactions, providing ample room for the
propapgetion of their views by nascist and. Na&l orpan17a+ions. The
world was agein thleaﬁencd by berror imposed by reactionary elemeunts.
The absence of eny provisions to cowhat this mads the Soviet delegauion
skeptical as to the practical results of these documents.

In addition, the documents did not condemn discrimination because.
of race, sex or religion, and did not provide for its abolition, They.
dealt at length with voluntary discrimination, but mede no provision '
to combat disorimination'tolérateq by law. - Yet the situation of"
colouwred peonle in the United States or of Indians in South.Africa
vere metters of great comcern. B ‘

As gn exemple of what could be done, the representative quoted
Articlé-123 of the Conmstitukion of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
vhich emphasized the equality of all people irrespective of race, sex
and other factors and wade all direct or indirect‘privileges besed on
these notions, or the defense of discrimination, punishable by law,

' Te added that the documents limited themselves to the formal
esteblishment of rights without any provisions for their implementation.
_ Again he oited the Consbitution of the Union of Soviet Socialist Republics
es providing real guavantees for rights such as the right to work, Whaat
good did it serve the indi&idual“if the right to work were proclaimed
in the Declaration, but in fact;therexwas unemployuent? In support of
this contention he qudted figures on unemployment in the United States
of Anmesica. : , : -

Another fault of the Draft Declaration was that it considersd the
right of citizens as unilateral, without correlative referense to the
ooligations of citizens to the State. The Decleration permlbte anyons
té leave his country and change his nationality without consideration
of the higher interests of his homéland. Yeb during the struggle
agaiuqt fasclsm, colleboration with the enemy ‘had taken a tervible toll
of human lives., How could the Soviet delegatlon recogaize a documentt
which would permit such practices? ‘ | :

. Furthermore, there were provisions in the drafts which would violate
the principle of the soveieignty of states, such as those contained in

/Articles 20



e, 1/aC.1/SR.21
Page b

Articles 20 and 22 of the Declaration. Article 20 dealt with the righ
of a person to petition the Uniited I\Tatlons ageinst hils own government,
This was in comtradichion to Article 2 (7) of the Charter and an
encouragement to anti-patriotic doctriries.

Mr, Pavlov cited the fact that the Comstitution of the Union of
Soviet Socialist Republics gﬁarante@d every citizen the right to due
process in his owm langldge, a fact which did not appear in the drafté )
which provided no real guarantee or safeguard for linguistic minorities,

For these reasons the Soviet delegaiion vas not prepared to atcept
the draft document ag a basis for discussion. It proposed that it be
rejected, and that basic principles be defined so as to give & clear
anti-Fascist orientation to the w"drk, give actual guarantees of
implementation of every rvight‘ stated, and ensure the punishment of all.
forms of discrimination. Only‘ on this basis could the document be

realistic. In the course of future work he would come back to each
| individual point and explain how he felt the instrument should be drafied,
He recalled that the Uniom of Soviet Socialist Republics had reserved
the right to present a Declaration on Humen Rights which would be in
conform:.ty wlth the basic prmciples he had stated.

The CHAIRMAN asked the representa’clve of the Union of Sov1et
Soclalist Republics to submit as soon as possible any concrete changes
he envisaged in the drvafts. The fact that he was concernsd about the
relationship of the state to the individual should be made very clear.
She. called his attention to the fact that certain rights could not be
guaranteed by certain states without radical changes in their constitution,
It must be remenbered that the world compx?ised many states with many
Torms of govermnment, and that they all had to work together. Thls shOUId
be kept in mind when drafting any declaration of human rights.

- As representative of the United States, the CHAIRMAN declared
'bhat her delegation favoured presentation of a draft Deciaration and
Covenant to the Seventh Session of the Cowncil and to the Thir'd Session
of the General Assembly, The drafts prepared in Geneva during the
second sesslon of the Commission could be improved, and an effort should
be made to produce simple dccuments on which to work.

As regards the Declara’clon, the United States felt that & short
document would meet with a wider appeal. It should not be regarded as
a legislative document, but as a statemen’o of standerds, which, however,
carried no legal weight, The description of legal rights would be
found in thé Covenant. Moreaver, it was undesireble to spell out rights

[in terms




B/ 4/AC.1/SR. 21
Page 5

in terms of govermment responsiblity. The Declaration should state the
rights of the Indlvidual and not deal with the rights of the government.
The Covenant should be limited to ¢ivil rights which were widely accep
The United States felt unable to enter a Covenant which was hedgéd in
by limitations, Here again, the dacument should be simple.

My, SANTA CRUZ (Chile) expressed great interest in the statenent
made by the representative of the Union of Soviet Sociallst Republics,
jwhich he velcomed as the first positive combribution of that country |
to the drefting of a Bill of Human Rights. His delegation had welcomed
the inclusion of the Unlon of Soviet Socialist Republics. in the Committee
precisely because that country represented a different philesophy .
of the subject. It was important, therefore, that the Soviet proposals
be made avalleble as soon as possible in order that an attempt might
be made to find a common denominator, This endeavour might supply -
something so far lacking. The whole structure of the Covenant depended
on the relationship of the individual to the s%ate. One might conceive
of an omnipotent state, or one might give more importance to the '
individual, considefing that gociety, national and inbernational, was '
organized for his protection, He added that he would 1ike to see the
statement of the Soviet representative in writing, together with his
views on the relationship between the state and the individual.

Miss SENDER (American Federation of Iabor) said that the American
Federation of Labor thought it encoizraging that many govevrhments had.
commented, favourably on the question of implementation. The Federation
considered that the Declaration should be concise, but at the same time
comprehensive, It seemed a wrong approach to envisage it from the
angle of national law, as national legislation must be adapted to
international law. The Declaration represented an ideal towards vhich
“the states must look. The Federation noted with satisfaction the
reminder in the comments submitted by “the Covermment of Mexico that in
adhering td the Charter, states had contracted obligations which they‘
must respect, ’ ‘

It was important from the point of vww of judiclal 1nterpretation
to make it clear that the Declaration would not be exhaustive, and to have -
a g,oneral llml’catlon clause subject to later judicilal interpreta tion. '

Many South Amerlcan states had criticized the vagueness of such

expressions as "cruel o imhumen"., This, however, did not seem a defect,

as ideas on these matters were subject to change in time and space.

/Finally, E



. B/aw. b0, 1/0»3 21
P:tge 6

Z,F:Lnally, she Wlsheét to make the following sugeestions:
' ~1. . that ’ohe final drafting be done by one or two people, and
‘brough,t out in one language; .
[ 4 2, .that an attemp*h must be made to arrive at a more lcngncal order
within each document;.
3. . tilat "che,DegI!.aration be checked against the Covenant, and these
poinfs of the Declaration on vhich agreement could be reached
| . be teken.into the Covenant. - . :
. Mr, MATIK (Lebanon) desl. aved, that the discumeions of the Comnittes
would rem;am on 80 abe “tw*‘ viAne unless the hlpierie oxmin of the.
presen‘b concern for hm,n righie were kept in winl. In recent years,
omen hgd arisen vho elﬁapQui?& the werst agpsets of hiemen neture and ‘had
. ,r’uraxh:giéd on the dignii;j.‘ of the human being. That was the reason for
hhé presm%'aes ré to make the future safe against the recurrence of
such mOIlS‘bI‘OSl'bleS, " | - L : C
It seemed tha’c the basio factcns of modern life should be ‘caken
1n'to accounb ng, recast of ideas on human rights. He could quote four -
main fdc‘oors. Firet of all ceme the maleddustmmts and ills of society
resul“t;mg from “Lhe impersonal working of economic and social factors, .
Ma,n was cramped by the -social 111s of modern society and this must be

‘cal«:en into account, : :
' Secondly, the world was i‘aced with a tendency to "statism", or
the. determination by the state of all relations and ldeas, thus supplanting
- all other swrces of convietions, The state insisted on the individual's
obliga‘bions and clutles to it Thias too vas‘ a grave danger, Tor man
- Was not the slave of the state, and did not exist to serve the state
only.; This applied.also to the relative position of the indlv‘dual
1 and other groups to thh he belongod There Wexe mnwnemble other
in‘cermediate loyal‘cles whioh the individual must respect, such a8°
those tQWards his femily, his profession, his Triends, and also
'bowards phllosc)phlcal lawsr The state could :oot be the exclus:Lve :
arbiter of truth and beauty. Real freedom sprang from the loyﬂlﬁy
of the individoal not. to the stafce but Lo these intermediate forms, |
These mgt i’ind their place in ‘the general social plcutre. ‘
Another medern, evil was the, exclusive concentration on matex‘ial
needs. Material abundance. was no“o everything in life, and the .
. requl remenﬁs of culture, of the. intellec’n and of the eplrit nust be
taken into acoount., . o
" Group m*easure also shoulci be curhed Loyalty wag owed tc the grOdP
to 'Wthh one belonged, but the individval must not be overwhelmfid by
‘che group, or he would lose his evsen’clal freedom, '

_/should




E/CN.4/AC.1/SR.21
Page T

Should the Committee disregard thcse dangers, it would merely
sEPve the trends of the age without 1mpmvmg it, Man might live in
a perfect state » have all material security, be free from all social
maladjus‘cmenfcs, and yet not be the man which the Charter cf t‘:he
United Nations had in mind, a man with a worth snd a dignity of his owm.
This exact worth and dignity must be determined. Man must be able
to think andw choose freely and even to reject freely and to rebel
freely. He comsidered that the Declaration should be shorter, while
the Covenant, which was more important, shonld be as wide as posgible.,

Mz, WIISON (United Kingdom) stated that ome of the main difficulties
confronting the Committee was the definition of fascism and nazism.

Were they not simply the breach of human rights and fundamenbal freadoms?
In that case the definition of human rights and fundamental freedoms
gave, by impi!._;ication, a definition of fasci'sm and nazism. If German

law had guasranteed the rights of Jews, Communists, Socialists and

other groups, nazism would.néver have arisen tnere,

The delegation of the United Kingdom felt that the Declaration
should be more concise., Whether the Covenant should have a general
limitation clause was of fumdamental importance. The Covenant was
e plece of international statute law and. therefore it could never be
couched in simple terms, For example, the article on freedom of -
information had proved one of the most difficult to draft. He would
be disappointed 1f the vague phrase "subjeet to the general welfare
of the state” were accepted. The question of a ’general limim’cion clauge
nmight have to be decided by the full Commission or even beyond the
Commission, |

As a practical. point, he felt that the Committee must face the fact
that it might not be possible to accompligh its worlk in time for the
coming sessions of the Economic and Social Council and the General Asseubly.
It had taken three or four months for eleven governments, about one
in five of all governments ccensulted, to meke comments on the drafts,
The remaining governments might malke squally useful contributions and
it was more lmpoxtant to work well than merely tq work quickly.

* Mr., PAVIOV (Unlon of Soviet Soclalist Republics) commenting
on the remarks of the Chalrman, sald that his Govermment did not wish
140 impose 1ts experience on anycna. The aim should be to achleve a -
' maxlmum.wmthin the limits of ex1sting conditions in the various countries.
If the United States was unable, ag was well reallzed, to eradicate
unemployment, could something nevértheless not be dome in favour of the

/orinciple



E/ow.4/AC.1/5R .21
Page 8

principle of equal pay for equal work of men and women, of equal pay

for equal work of minoys and adults doing the same type of work? The
experience of the Union of Soviet Socislist Republics might be presented
a5 an ideal, but that was not a reason for discarding other possibilities,

The fact that it is difficult to definme fascism and nazism was 1o
. reason for not adopting measures to prevent their recurrence, In
combat, the allied armies did not need a clear definition of fascism and
nazlsm to know what they had to do in face of the enemy., The waging of
an effective struggle against faseism and nazism could safely be inscribed
in the documents; the pecples of the world would know tae meaning,

3.  PROGRAMME OF VORK ‘

The CHATRMAN stated that the next méeting of the Committee would
be on Wednesday, 5 May, at 10.30 a.m, and she suggested discussing the
Covenant firsﬁ; then the question of implementation and then the
Declaration., Assuming that the Committee had eight days in which to
work, three would be allotted to the Conventlon, two to the 'problem
- of implementation and three to the Declaration.

Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) suggested that
the Committee consider the Declaration filrst, beginning with basic. °
principles, then examine the Covenant and then the questlon of -
implementation,

Mr. SANTA CRUZ {Chile) preferred that work start on the Declaration
and Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) preferred to start with the Covenant. ‘

Mr., WU (China) suggested starting with the Covenant first and
then proceeding to the ‘Declara‘tion, and considering implementetion last.

Mr, HOOD (Australia) suggested that one and a half daye be allotted
to consideration of the Declaration, three to the Covenant and that the
- Committee then return to the Declaration and the problem of
implementation. ,

Mr, PAVIOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) reminded the
Commlttee that they had decided at the chair's suggestion in adopting the
provisional agenda, that the discussion should cover the Declaration, the
Covenant and then the problem of implementation.

The CHAIBMAN said that the i ght had heen reserved te reverse this
order, '

The proposal to consider the Covew{:** Tia i, Sue Deslaretion second
and implementation thlrd received three votes in favour and three agains’ﬁ
with two ebstentions, and was declared lost.

/Ihe proposal




E/CN . /AC.1/SR.2L
Page 9

The proposal to consider the_Declaratien.figst,ythe Covenant sscond
and implementation third received three votes in favour and three against,
with two sbetentions, and was declared lost.

The proposal of the»reprasentativevqf Australia_vas defeated by

one vobe in favour o seven agalnst,
A proposal to comsider the Covenant first vas then approved by five

votes in favour to ome againgt with two ahstentions,

The meeting rose at 1,00 p.m.

-t e -



